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A C SEA S fixes .

20 December 1973
© . MEMORANDUM FOR THERECORD =  °-

Lo SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt

l. 1 phoned PanI Burna. Specxal Assxstant to the DDO, and
B said that we had some. leads that. could be followed by whoever has . .
the acnon in’ the DDO in traclring down Hunt's activities during the .
fall ot 1964, wheii he was’ alléged to have been engaged in aurvelllance

~ . .

R ' B activ:txea of Barry Goldwater.

b )

o , "2. Isaid that our files showed Hunt was in DO Division (Burns .. - &
o . wasg not familiar with that title, but recognized it as-the predecessor DA
e of FR Division) and in August 1964 was assigned to the Washmgton

i field office, I suggested that Stan Gaines, who was Deputy Division - ;

Chxcf of DO Division: -and now DCOS Bonn, might be in a position to
Lo give d few groups on what Hunt was ‘supposed to be doing then. I

i . suggested that he be quened by cable. Burns said Gaines is staying
on under contract for a’'while, so would continue to be available.

3. 1 satd that F!g Coleman was on the Iberian desk when the S i
. ,Hunt assxgnment to Madrid was brought up in 1964 and:when Hunt S
-~ went:to the ficld in 1965 He could give the background on the assign- S f
. ment, whxch seems to have been through Karameéssines at Hclms"
: dxrecuon. His recollechon would give leads. I told hxm that Coleman’
- became .COS Madr:d later, after ‘Hunt left Spain, and could provide :
, mformatxon on what Hunt did not do for the Agency" durxng that' period. ) ‘
1 suggested that both Helms: and Karamessines should be queried. foL
-l.gaveas a poss:ble press treatmeént, that Hunt was: engaged in -~
- domesuc opcranons (somethmg Senator Baker is pursmng) and that ]
- his’ assignment lo Spain-after the clecuon could be presented asg’ gwmg

him time to cool off. T lhought wc had ‘to pursue tbe matter to be -
,|A .o

s Lo e sure we know the facts. L o oo
R . S v
. . P

"4-. I asked Burns to be sure lhat we aré on information dxslrsbutxon‘ _
T . of cables to lhe field on this, given our assigned responsxb\hty for
3 - keep\ng files on Watergate. He said we are on the PLMHPLAI\'(' for
messages to Helms. He would advise the action ofﬁcer. I said we are o AT

l o available. (or any help we can give.
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9 May 1974

NEMORANDUM FOR: OPS/RHO

~ SUBJECT . Hatergate File Research - Final Report

-

Y. The files of the immediate office of the Chxef OPS/OSG

‘have been checked : for material relevant to the ‘subject of this.

memorandum. The: check ‘included chronological files of comnuni--

'Acations of which' I was. the -author while assigned to Madrid, Spain

in the period July 1970 to. July 1973. Nothing pertinent was found.

2. - I have att empted to recollect any other details which

~'conceivably could be: partinent -and which relate to the- period

of my -assignment-to Madrid. . The only points which ‘I recall but

. on. whxch 1 have no documentatwon are these:

4 a. There were occas1onal Joshing 1nqu\ries made of me
- by. American residents of Madrid about ‘the" reported- presence
in Spain of E. Howdrd Hunt_in 1972. . My standard reply was
that I knew only what It had ‘heard rumored For the record,
&t no time did ‘Hunt contact me, and I have never known. of his
“having tried to contact any Station “personnel in Spain during
. the period 1970-73. I made. no ‘effort personally to ascertain
-whether;-or not Hunt was. in Spain and had no’ effort made by’

”ffany Station member.

: b:, A Station offlcer. possibly Richard Ouderklrk now -
__assigned to Guatemala was_given, some information by an. =
- “informant”in’ 1972 concerning: reported activities in-Spain
by Robert Vesco B | suggested that the information. be givén. -
informally to ‘the Embassy's Economic Section chief, John -~ .-
Oliver. That off1cer was..charged. with ‘keeping abreast’ of,

" developments related to-Vesco. The Station did not--pursue ‘-i

“that subject, as I'recall, because it was not a topic of .-
';reportable interest, accordlng to requlrements of the perlod

E2.IM7CET:
€L BY 055759
NTNIEE] '
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: S 3. There is.no other employee assigned to my immediate R
Tofficé who has' relevant personal knowledge ‘of events and - LT T ST
personalities. L - ,f's R C o
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=~ SECRET - ~

. - B 27 FEG 1974

: 'MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General ;
% SUBJECT- : Tﬂowhrd"ﬂunt :
i P e T e T e e :
% 1. At the recent request of ‘the Deputy Director: for S :
3 _Managemgn;-ahd Squices;~thd office .of Finance has searched :
i . its records ‘to determineé if;wewcpuld;find.any payment to _ R
v ~ Mr. Hunt in an amount of qpproximatcly $30,000 that required. SR
3 no -accounting. R L ' R : e
??‘ 2. . We have séarchedfthe-fdllowing-regords: - el é

a. The expensc runs for the period July 1964 to. . I
June 1973 for the immediate_Office,of the DCI, o P
_the jmmediate 0ffice of the DD/P, FI staff, = s

CI Staff, CAﬁStﬁfﬂ'aﬁd”thg.foigérof'Security; o

We have cheéke_“Vhiious:items‘thattwb:e're--"f__' R

‘flected in thesegexpdnse'records but have ’ Ce T
identiﬁied:nothing”rélating,to Mr. Hunt. ] - B

rid Station; JMWAVE and FR/Washington
Office accountings to determine if there were L e

funds passed by ‘the Stations to Mr. Hunt during 5
‘the year he.served“unddr rnon-official’ cover in. .o ]
Madrid. We could find no payment .to Mr. Hunt . - ‘

eitheér in his true name or his two identified
p§eu40nyms. el T L e s

b. The Mad

st s b o
: e St bupa e mann

. c. Mr. Hunt's travel claims for the period =~ .- .
'=1960ﬂ1972.and.hQVpgfguhdinothingﬂin these @ .~ - . S

. _txavel*claims~that wérefﬁo;?cqnsigtentlwith__\- f*ﬁ-1*e3~5-;.r

. ‘normal travel ekpeh;es,-iye,,.transprtSFipn; . SR

" per diem..

AN, 1t s et i :
‘_c-(. L n,"'»""'. - NY’"'“T""'""

) : d;_'Weimédc:g.speéific’dn3175j§.of MrQ'tht;sf‘ S B
e advance account for the pbriod«hé_ﬁgszqndqr, e Lo
o non-official cover (July f65-$ept-fbclﬁan& have . :

BRI

. p2 INPDET . b, i
CL BY: 006567 S
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_SUBJECT& _Howard Hunt

'détermined.thét 5331500 was advanced. to hinm

for-tra
goods t
Paris for he and.hi
Spanish visas.

- . .accounted for. However
“ one item appeared unusual,’.

vel and transportation of household
o and from Madrid with one trip to
s family to renew their
All of this advance was fully

¢, in his accounting,
It was an - '

“:I.'—"“."Qﬁ_;';?:_'«, Tadaris A,
. -} - . v

3. 'Also, we conf
were establishgd

of $1,600 for a sensitive

expenditure .
0 ite-off by Mr.

operation which was approved for wri
Desmond Fitzgerald on

'fprther accountingu.
irmed. that no other Agency advanc

for Mr. Hunt during this. period.

1 June 1966 without

e accounts .

A s

AN A e e

RGP R

LWL SRy e N

-

o
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£
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<
v

19667

_ 4. At the beginning of his
was necessary to establish a ban
EUR Division accordingly Trequest
Chase Manhattan Bank in Mr. Hunt
_salary payménts. ~ (Mr. Hunt
Bank to receive his salary and a
following deposits were made to

13 July 1965

22 July 1965

15 September 1965
6 October 1965 ©

19 July 1966

All of the above ha

e travel a nsportation accountings..

_oflpravel and ‘tra

Account opened: 13 July 1965

) ve been-accounted for by 'submission

non-official cover tour, it
k account in his name. The
ed we open an account ‘at the
's name to receive all non-

“had -an ‘account at Riggs National- " -

llowance payments). - The .
the account during 1965. and

$10,000-°

'_.s,ood
5,000

5,000

AL A WA S ——

5000
$30,000

S. We feel at this time without spécific-guidelines thdp;'

further searching would be:sone
aspect of thec non-official cove
all the costs were charged to t
.EUR Division which is.not norma
arc usually assigned to a proje

case officer abroad for one ycar on an opc

what” fruitless. One strange
r assignment in Madrid is that
he support allotment of the

1 as non-official cover people
ct. It -is unusual to have a
rational assignment

without him incurring opcrational expenditures.
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_expenditures except for the $ ) | S
t is suggcstcd‘thdt~Mr.:Karanessine§ be questioned

. ~w>' »C\ | SECRET | | (~

'SUBJECT: Howard Hunt S \ ' '

_6.. The Office of Fiﬁancc'hgs'ndt found operational
1,600 mentioned above.
Therefore, ‘i

as to a project or projects to which Mr. Hunt's operational |

. -expenditures if incurred would have been charged. .
’ o - R P00, - H T

.. 7. _Another possible course of ‘action is to request the
Director tb]apprpyg'my'asking a cleared contact at Chase- }
Manhattan Baink tq}brdvide‘a,;ranscriptfof all entries into
Mr.' Hunt's Chase Manhattan Bank account. ‘ I

‘8. We are cdrrentlx‘réviéwiﬁg;records of all cashier's
checks prepared and issued by Monetary to determine if-any
were payable to Mr. Hunt. Hopefully this effort will be.

‘finished by the end of the week.

- “l:""}k'~ 5;"77"“‘:; Lo
: '?ﬁ; o //gﬁ?/i‘_ .
sl TQOmas B:. . ?19 .o
Ditﬁttor%qﬁ Finance-
B . i./‘. o .
-3 -
SECiET
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i . ' . . 20 December 1973

o '
- - - .

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt

-

a1 I spoke with. l-‘xg Coleman about Hunt's assxgnment to Spain,
I had spoken with him back in August when we were inqmnng into P '

repoxted ach\nnes mvolv:ng Mrs, Hunt,. .. _ . e e e ..
- . .

TRV g gt o

. Coleman sald that he got out of the War College in May 1964
(by which he fixed. the ttme). and took over the Iberian desk, Bill
Ryan was CIEUR (or was it WE Division at the time). In early autumn
‘Ryan said that he had just been- informed by the DDP (Karamessines)
that Hunt was to be assigned to Madrid as DCOS, as a directed assign-
"“ment by Helms, A memo was prepared and sent to the COS, Jim Noel
- (now retired).: Therec.was nothing further for about a month when Ryan "’
called Coleman in and showed him a RYBAT letter from Noel stating - col
that Ambas sador Stanley J. Woodward would not have Hunt in the C !

Embassy. .

SR

3. Woodward -had been the Ambassador to Uruguay when Hunt
was COS Montevideo., He had a low opinion of Hint and was counting N TR '
the days until Hunt left. ' The President of Uruguay visited President. : SR
Eisenhower in the;States, ‘at which time hé requested a personal favor-- - R )
‘that Hunt be re\ssxgned to Montcvideo. So Hunt took another tour. ' v L
Woodward was outraged, and had lus revengc in 1964 when Hunt was .

-'to be sent as DCOS to Ma.dnd

R R O AN EE TEA TRE S IS

4. After a’ couple of months--carly 1965--Ryan called Coleman
in and;’ obsen‘mg that’ there was more than one way to skin a cat,
‘told him that Hunt was gom« to Spain’ under nonofficial cover.  This B
didn't require an)'thmg specnal Ryan saying that he didn't. know |, - R :
*7*. much about it. It came to him from Karamessines on Helms' order. .. -}

"' Hunt was to have the telephone number of the COS, but he would do . U
nolhmg for the station. Hunt was'to submit admamstrahve vouchers’ o - !
for, rexmbursement of his expenses and they were to be paid. Coleman =~ -

" 'said-he navér saw Hunt before he went out. -He kno“s that lhcre was .
no operahonal reporting, to indicate that Hunt was doing . anythmg.

Ty g T ey
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The vouchers were not large, although the documentation was. poor.

Coleman ralsed the question with Ryan about his -ah.ninl‘ off, and ) R
Ryan said he could talkto Karamessines- il ho'Wished, Because =~~~ : ’
Coleman . had a close personal.association with l\:\ramessmea he: o
did just'that, He was told by Karamessines that he didn't know much !
*about it cnthor--"l-lelms said send him out," He was mstructed to go ’
ahcado . -
. 5 “In carly July 1966 (4 July) Coleman’ went to Madrid. Ho .
had a ten day turnover with Jim Noel. Hunt had already gone and '
he did not'see. hu'n, Noel said he didn't know what Hunt did, but i
_ that Colcman need not worry . bccause he was gonar e - v
. . ¥
_ 6 Se"vex;al months ago Noel was at a seminar at which ’
Ambassador Woodward was also present, At the time he asked ,
about Hunt, Woodward said it might still be dragged into the’ press, P
Tad Szulc had been after Woodward about the Hunt assignment to ¥
-Spain. Coleman observed that Szulc did have a long article >-on Hunt e
in the New York Times, and the Spam assignment was mentxoned - -
' but without any conclusxons as. to :ts sxg\xﬁcance., P T ‘_ ' )
7. Coleman said the RYBAT file of C/EUR may have somethmg on e
the event, but not much. A letter out and the reply, but not much more. ; -
. S
: ¢ ;
S. D. Brcck nndge "1
:

]
-2_..

t’c._,{ ISl et
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22 February -1974

' . ‘ P
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD R
-SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt--Madrid Assigument Y

. ~et . - . . H
. i

1. On 22 February 1974, Mr. Frederick N;'Evﬁnsb

~..and the undersigned interviewed Mr. Edward Ryam, ‘. . .

Chief, Staff D, Deputy Director for Operations, on

"the subject of Mr. E. Howard Hunt. During the period  :

- target during this peri
- for :this effort within the Western
‘were totally unavare of it.

»

Hr. Ryan was asked spe

‘of Mr. Hunt's assignment as a Contract -5 £¢ A agent .

to Madrid between July 1965 and Septembe” 1966, Mri. '~
Ryan had been the Deputy Chief of the Western European '
Division, Deputy Director for Plans. The purpose of
the interview was to determine if Mr. Ryan had aay;:

“information bearing on the matter of the operational
---assigament of Mr. Huxt during this.peviod. - .. .-

" . 2. Mr. Ryan stated that the assignment of Mr.
Hunt both to the Turopean Divisidn and to Madrid was -
handled without benefit of the routine proccssing -
proccdures through the Western Europcan Division.

Mr. Hunt's assignment was coordinated and directed "

by Mr.- Thomas Karamessines, the Assistant Deputy Difcctbr'
for Plans. With regard to operational dutics, Mr. Ryan .

was unaware of any specific project or target for Mr, .
Hunt. Mr. Ryan made the specific obscrvation that if

. Mr. Hunt produced positive intelligence on the Iberian -
od_the officials yesponsible: ™ = . .-

‘this e . Luropean Division .. -

3. Nr RyhnGStatedzﬁhitﬁmost-of ﬁisikddﬁlédge of .

Mr. Hunt's activity'and the nature of his assignment.: .
“during this period camé more through heaysay than. . - "
direct official knowledge..

For examplé, he cited thie

coriment nade by a mutual acquaintance of his and Mri- -

Hunt's to the effect that Mr. Hunt statcd: that while

in Madrid he was going to "play golf and write books."
cifically vhether or not he was .

26 Fike 11 &83E
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_ by this Agency if any oif

o _ .
( (-~ Y’

under the impression that XMr. luat's writing activities
were cither beiny cncouraged or subsidized dircctly .
itcial eftfort. Moo Ryda re-
spondcd that he was personally not aware of any such
arrangenment.  He added 3% an expression of personals
opinion that Mr. Hunt had no operational function and
d ‘the opportunity to write booXs for

was simply graate _ ! X: .
his.own personal gain at Government expeasc during this

period, .. . . —_—
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22 February 1974 ' ST

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD -~ . = . o S .

B

SUBJECT: Conversation with Sam Halpern.

N | met thh Sam Halpern for about 20 mxnutes thxs morning

in GGl10, where he is- cleaning up some details before he goes to . Co.oat
I told him generally about our i
s and financial '

his new assignment as DC/DCD.
attempt to reconstruct Howard Hunt's assignment
transactions, and asked him particularly for recollcchons he may
have of Hunt's assignraent in Spain’in mid- 1965 to r.he fall 0€.1966.

R O L C LI T SR Rt P

Fl
€.

Halperr saxd t}-at he kas no rccollectton about such an
assx;_,nment In June. 1965 he moved from WH Division with Des
- FitzGerald when he becameé the DD/P. At about that time .~
Halpern's father died and he was in New York for thé funeral S .
and ten days of religious observations following that.” He was back SR
in mid-June. and in and out from" thcn on as he got ready to. attend

. 2.

' thc Nahonal War Collene which beg:m in August. He dxd not’ rcturn s g Vo
to that office until the end of June 1966. - A TP RN
: 3. Ha.lpern observed that-during thts penod E\a..amessmes ’ ‘!._
was ADDP with Helms moving up to ba DDCI. He thought it eatiraly . {
possxble that Helms and Ka-amessmgs could have h\ndled this Do x .
) - ) '.l‘)- ‘.‘_

on their own.

LT 4 Hé‘lpern said that Evan Parker had come into the office .
‘of the DD/P shortly - hefore Helms beécame DDCI, and had rcturned
'rom Honblulue. for that. purpose. He stay ed on for FitzGerald until .

’ Hnlpcrn returned from:the National War Collegc._ He suggested

T A s

someone might talk to Evan Parker who may have Kaown somethmg S R
'abnut it (nl.hough he may not) “He also su"'gcsted hlkms to Georcla. T TR
Y A ) Erw;‘:r.;a 5 N

o ' o : | . o . S.D. B-reckmr_xdge o

' X ' . . C’ 3 o
. Q’_‘Jj ‘? ;_._-I‘l’:’.n' cL nvSiAEt



Drive, Falls Church, Virginia.

[ ¢ (

26 Fats 12, 7ebe ¥

21 February 1974

MEORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT:  Watergate--Frank A. 0'Malley

. 1. At 3 p.m. on the afternoon of 19 February 1974, .- ‘..
Mr. Frederick N. Evans -and Lawrence J. Howe interviewed - =

Mr. Frank A. O'Malley at his residence, 6419 Lakeview

Mr. O0'Malley retired -
from this Agency in June of 1972. Prior to retirement -
Mr. 0'Malley was an officer in the Extcrnal Employment ..
Assistance Branch, Retirement Activities Division of _
the Office of Personnel. It was Mr. O'Malley's function

~to assist personnel retiring from this Agency in finding
post-retircnent cmployment. ~In-this capacity Mr. O'Malley - -
- had bzen_instrumental in the placement of Mr. E. Howard: . -
Hunt in the Robert R. Mullen-public relations firm. The

purpose of .this interview was to attempt to determine if
additiohal_infbrmatidp-could be developed from M:s: 0!
with rega
Conpany.
"~ 2. Mr. 0'Malley began theé interview by recalling

the naturc-of his past Agency ‘associations both with Mr..
Hunt and the. Mullen Company. Mr. O'Mallecy stated that

-1prior to assuming his responsibilities in the Office of
" Personnel he had served with Central Cover Staff ‘in the

area deasling with the funding of covert Zction projects.
In. this capacity he had becoae familizr with ‘the acti- -

 “vities-of Mr.:Hunt while Mz..Hunt functioned: on the Covert .
¢ -Activitics Staff primarily in the propaganda- field: :

Mr. -
O'iialley stated that he first came in -Contact with the’
Mullen Company whén he was attempting to’ find an organi- -
zation to handle¢ the public relations effort of a covert
Agency activity known 2s the Free Cuba Coamittec. Mr. :
O'ilalley related -that he had arranged this cover through
the Christianform Organization and that his duties in-
volved 211 aspects .of the - funding of this activity. Mr.
‘0'talley described the rature of-his working relationship

) Malley
rd to the placement of Mr. Hunt with the Mullen ' . -

T o R P

T ORAY LR S e, ey - e




1400000

. ‘. wvith Mr. Radert R. Mullen as beinz close and cordial.
. : : Mr. O'HMalley stated that Mr. Mullen was in tho habit
of confidirg to him irfornation conceraing other Mullen
busxness,contqcts and projects. 1In response to a
...specific question, Mr. O0'Malley stated -that during the
. period of his contact with the Mullen -Company dealing
Z . with the Free Cuba Committee, Mr. Mullen told him the
L s Howard Hughes Otrganization was a clieat of the concern.

Co% L. .. 3. MrJ. 0'Malley reiterated his previous statements i
e _ =y that Mr. Hunt was referred to his office for placement g
s - assistance through the" Office of the Executive Director, -~ .-
N ‘then Colonel L. K. White. Mr. O'Malley stated that in _
.view of Nr. Hunt’s interests in the public relations
field, it was thought advisable to put Mr. Hunt in touch "5 -
with Mr. Robert Mullen for the purpose of gaining the t R
benefit of Mr. Mullen's guidance.  Mr. O0'Malley recalled,. 2,
after the iritial meeting, Mr. Mullen mentioned having . . = - .
net Mr. Hunt some yeafrs previously in Paris, France.. B )
Mr. O'Malley's officc.arranged interviews with various
organizations including Reader's Digest and the Kennecott

b8

Copper. -Company. Through the offices of the Mullen Company.. ;. "~ .2
% -._ﬁan'ih@grview.yaé_arfanged-with;thglcenerai;Fcods Corpora- =~ = . %
£ tion, a Mullen client. Mr. O'Malley stated there was = - o
5 disappointment that Mr. Hunt had been unsuccessful in B
y "selling himself" during any of these¢ interviews and that = - :
kY no job offers had resulted. In response. to a question - ' -
% ‘as to whether or not executive ievel: interest was still - &
2 .. - . Dbeing shoewn in Mr. Hunt's post-employment placement, S i
A “+ - #r: 0'Malley recalled that Mr. Richard Helms, then e s
: ' . Director of Central Iritelligence, was listed as a charac- RIS S

ter rcference on Mr. Hunt's resume and that Mr.. Hclms . : i

signed a letter of recommeadition to the Kennecott Copper
Company on Mr. Hunt's behalf.” Mr. 0'Malley ‘recalled being
contacted in the last month ‘of Mr. Hunt's -Agéncy service by.

F 7L "Mr. Mullen, who stated that a decision had been made to - - =
T .owiws expand their operatidns.. .In view of this expansion; Mr. '
o Mullen had decided he would hinself offer Mri Hunt-a. job. y
S u-'Hr.'Mullcn_had~§tatcd-th;f.He'wﬂs'intaréitedgiq having’ Mr. CoT L
oo © . .- Hunt begin work immediately. ‘However, NMr. 0'Malley re-. Lo
CST e s called that Mr. ‘Hent completed ret;fement[qumalities,éndg o =
R : actually started work for_thc.Mullen-Coap;ny!approximatcly -
A - .a weeXk to 10 days later. R A T L v
A . H
i : :
¢ L
1 ‘
2



1400000

. Mr. O'Malley stated that coniact was maintained
vith e, Hunt _while at the Millen Company on a conrtiauing
_ basis, because Mr. O'Malley was interested in MNr. Huat
==~ for possible refecr.sal of vilier-Agency retirces. Mr.
O0'Malley also understood that there was Cover and Coa-
"mercial Staff interest in the Mullen Conpany, arnd that

Mr. Hunt became instrumental in discussing scveral aspects

of the cover operations in his capacity as an officer of | .
the company. ' Mr. O'Malley recalled referring various :
-Agency officers to Mr. Hunt for guidance when these .indi- ' 3
-viduals expressed an interest in entering the pudblic . X
relations field. Mr. O'Malley did recall disappointnent i

in feeling Mr. Hunt. ha
- these occasions. '

TR e e L

generally been‘lbs; helpful on

5. _Mr. Hunt contacted Mr. O'Malley on several ‘occasions
_ requesting referral of retiring Agency erployees with’ :
RO specific qualifications. These instances occurred apparent-
I ly.after Mr. Hunt had assumed his responsibilities with

: the White House. 1In one instance Mr. Hunt requested re-
ferral of a recently retired Agency secretary. As in
previous memoranda and discussions, Mr. O'Malley was uaable

T I

""" to recall the name of this individual. He did, however, - . . Y
i stdate that he is quite certain Mr. Hunt turned down the" e N
individual whom he referred: .As 2 point of clarification, = - ¥
ip Mr. O'Malley said that this individual had not previously I
£ been known to Mr. Hunt, nor had she previously worked
¢ . for him in any capacity. Mr. O'Malléey also recalled a . :
£ request from Mr. Hunt for an individual having skilis in o g
5 the area of locks and surreptitious entry. A resume of .s
: Mr. Thomas C. Amato was provided to Mr. Hunt at that time. C e
b It is Mr. O'Malley's recollection that Mr. Hunt specifically .- !
e, . .. -stated that a person with Mr.. Amato's qualifications was p

v “+’reeded .in connection with a requirement ‘of the Howard = . o
¥ ' Hughes Organization in Las Vegas, Nevada.: “r. O'Malley = g

L stated the opinion that it was his impreSsion that the . Eﬂ

- ... ./cuties. invalved vould include the monitoring of a listening <
' device in an undisclosed -location. 'Mr. O'Malley reiterated . oot
his understanding’ that ‘Mr. Anato did not dccept Mr. Huamt's ° = - §
‘cffer of cmployment. S S : ' S

°

6. Mt; G'Malley then recalled request from Mr. Hunt

%; fofia'rccomnehdation of 2 security service organization :
o “to carry out an clectronic countermeasurcs "sweep.'" , Mr.. i
N 0'Malley reccormmended the Wackenhut Corporation.. Mr. 3
o . . . A - “ -'

»
(72}



1400000

Rt

e

T

TR A T AR TN AL e e Sy e C

S e A

£
Hy
g
-
s

g

SN A e ety

0'ialley recalled that Mr. Hun:‘cxprcsscq dissatisfaction
with that suggestion in part becsuse of hat -, ifunt
vicwed as that firm's political orieatztian. IMr. Q'Malley

did not claborate further oa that reaarX. . Mr. O'Malley
then suggested the use of Anderson Sccurity Consultants,

Incorporated, a commgrcial cover entity of the Office of

Sccurity. Mr. O'Malley stated that insofar as this
orgarization was advertised in the yellow pages and that
dr. Huat could be assurcd of the reliability of the ser-
vices, he fclt this to be a reasonable suggestion. Mr.
0'Malley stated that during a subsequent phone call when

hr. O'Malley asked how his suggestion had worked out, "

e, HuﬁtArcspondgd,}"Yes, they had donz a fine job."

At this point Mr. 0'Malley was asked whether or not from
his associations with Mr. Hunt he felt MNr. Hunt was in

" . the habit of making glib comnments which werc not neces-

sarily accurate in order to pass over a subject. Mr,
O'Malley stated that. this was catcgorically so. He said -

- he was sure that Mr. Kunt had lied to hin on a number of .

occasions and that,therefore, he was in ro position to

-be sure that Mr. Hunt had actually, in fact, uscd the

services of -Anderson Security Coasultants. Mr. O'Malley
volunteered the opinion that he suspected the electronic

counterneasures "sweep" was to be carried out in the offices -

“of thc Comnittés to Re-elect the President. -

?.- In response to a quostion 2s to wkether he had -

:ever rcferred anyone to McCord Associates, Mr. O'Malley
-xeplied that he remembered having referred Walter Brayden.
" Mr. Brayden for a time acted as.bodyguard to Mrs. Martha .

’

: Mitchell. ‘As an aside Mr. O'Malley mentioned that Mr.
- Brayden had refused to carry a firearm in spite of the -

fact that Mr. McCord told him he could do so on the author-
ity of the Attorney Gensral. Asked specifically -if he had

~.ever referred either William Shea or Teresa Shea to Mr.. .
dMcCord, Mr. O'Malley stated that he did not recall specif- .

ically referring Teresa Shea and that he was sure that he

kad not'referred William Shea to hin. So, centrary to

previous statements, it is now Mr. O'Malley's belief that
in all probability Mrs. Shea was.not referred by this
Agency to Mr. McCord. . c S

R R S E COU PR S SA K3
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... 8. Rel..ning to Mr. O'Malley's pi_vious responsibilities
Ain coordinating funding for the coveit action activitics
o0& Mr. E. Howard Huat, the issue was raiscd as to vhether |
or not the funding of Mr. Huat's projects continued betveen
July 19635 aud September 196G while Mr. Huat was a coatract
cnployce stationcd at Madrid, Spain. Kr. O'Malley recalled

. ~ that at the tioe of Mr. Hunt's assigrment.to iadrid the
i statement disseminated for. consumption within the Agency .
. v was that Mr. Hunt was retiring. Mr. 0'Malley .stated that . 2
: this was not generally believed. Mr. 0'Malley was quite: B
. B certain ‘that during this period his office handled no . ;
SR project funding for Mr. Hunt. In response to specific =~ .
o T question Mr. O'Malley stated that on Mr. Hunt's return to L
i N © staff cmployment the projects and funding“which stopped in 3
= -July 1965 were again. resumed. Mr,»O'Mallgy was not aware 3
.. +of any project names or funding mechanisms or post-assigament Wy
r + . raccountings in connection with Mr. Hunt's activities in - - H
& . - "Madrid. ‘ LT ' . : : k ‘
e o ' S R -
' A S . . : 3
& 7 . i ' ) . - - ) :
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\E\ORANDUV FOR THE R_CORD ' )
SUBJ:CT. Offico of Pxnanco Rocords - B. Howard Hunt -

Soarne

1. On the instruction of MNr. Steven L. Kuhn Chiof
- of ‘Oparations, PSI; the undersigned made an appolntment
“for the sfternoon of 20 February 1974 to interview Mr.
_ William Caufield, Chief, Certification and Liaison Divie
sion, Office. ozt Finance, and Mr. Joseph Hudson of Pinance
.on tha sudjsct of Mr, E. Howard Hunt.. At the outset of
the intsrview Mr., Caufisld advised the. underszgnsd that -
instruction had been received from the Director of the
~Qxfice oI_Pinanca, Mr. Thomas Yale, .that discussion on
"~ the subject. of-Mr. Hunt was to be carried out only with
"the 0ffice of-tha Inspactor Ceneral. ~Mr. Caufield stated-
" that he had informed Mr. Yale of the requested interview
and had rsceived this.instruction with the suggestion
~ that the undersxgned contact Mr. Yale dxroctly wlt\ any

inq u.ry.

_ 2. Acco@paniad by Ar. Caufield the undersigned
brisfed Mr: Yale on the niatura of ths réquest and idens
‘tified, ths "Task Force" effort being undertaken by the
0ffice or Security in concert with the O0ffices oi uhe
Inspec-or Genaral. and Logisla.ive Counsel. Mr, Yale,
respondsd that' he recognized the legit1n1cy of the- in-

guiry.-: Mr. Yals exolaz1ed that subsaquent. to inltiation .

of ths complets audit being ‘ondertaken by Mr. Quinn.of -

"= the'Audit Staff, the Denuty Director. for. Wanagement ‘and

~Services; Mr. Harold L. Brownhan, had requasted ths
-O::ico o€ Finance. to. discontinue théir investigation of
r.-iunt to avoid duplzcation. Mz Yale added. paren-
;betxually that it was the naturs of Finance Orfficers .
not to lsave a job half dons and tha: i "informal".
inquiry iatd Mr. Kunt's financlal records had nevertha-

less con;ivued at a more uodued pace.

. . §2 IMPDET
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\ A revizv of tho circumstancos. surrounding Mr.
dunt! s convorsxon to Contract Type A employment and
-nssicnﬁant wag then undortckon by Messrs. Yalo, Caufiold,
. liudson and -the undarsigned. -Tho contract and payroll

- filcs of Mr. lHunt wore reviowed for possiblo indications
of the. nature of the operational activity undertaken in
. Madrid.. A rcview of travel vouchers. indicated that Mr.

" Bun: and ‘his family made accountings indicating daparturs
.fron hashlngton, D. C., on 5 August 196% with an- -arrival
“in. Madrid; Spain, on. 16 August 1965. Tha costs of this
travel wers: charged ‘to the budjst of the Western Haai-

'L.sphere Division, Ceputy Diroctorate for Plaams, Madrid -

“Statlon Support account, A subsequent accounting sume
niarizad PCS travel eoxpensos and included a payment for
anart:ent.rental for 16; 17 and 18 August 1965 witha
payaent ia the amount of $125 to Mr. F. Reid 3uckley for

~ this purpo:o.

4. It was oatarmxned that ‘an allottaa bank account
in Mr., Kunt's'name had baen established at the Riggs
National Bank of Washington. --All sdalary and other non-
opsrational reimburssments were made to Mr. Kint through
starile check to t\is account, An.oporational. account
was establishad for Mr. Hunt with the Chaso Machaitan
BanX of New York City. A review of all payments made to
Mr. Hunt through the Chase bank account through Mr. Hunt's - -
ovaratlenal advance subsidxary -account, or 1442 account,
had Ezen made. Thore was no rscord of any operational
- aécounts or'advancaa baing protassed through this channel.”
pir. Yala statod that this fact defined his concern. He
felt. that it wa3d inconéeivadble that Mr. Hunt could havs
. undor’ax n oparntionnl acétivity without someé transfer of
: or account1ng for funds, To date, no such records have .
been d=veloped No retarence to a project or projact
dlxraan or operational FAN number has bssn locatad, Al
exvanses connected with Mr: Hunt identified to dats wers
'cnn'red to the Madrid Statioa Support. A review made of
Hadrid S;a:ion records. has not indicated any. "Developmontal-
and Tarzat of ‘Oppoftunity (D570)" . funds or “Other Opera-
tional Activity (00A)"™ funds expended by-or on behalf of.

i b Pan.. These twd accounts would ﬂormalxy be ths sourcse-
of oparational funding not cha-nad aaalnst a snacific Fro-

'Jcct acz: 1vity._

2
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S. A roviow of all of the traval vouchers on record

.foé Mr. iiunt during this paciog also failad 2o identify

3 Projact. In addition te tho PCS and roturn vouchrra,
tvo othor 3ccountiangs arva op rYecord., (neo accounting

‘covered a trip by the eatire Huat fanily o Paris vfop-

the - renewal of visas." A second voucher covered a DY

“trip froa Madrid to Washingron with roturn to Madrid

2ada by Mr. KHunt from 5 January to 3 January 1966. The
vouchsr states in the spacs provided for the citation of
the travel order number - ’'po travol order," The account-
ing was approved and’ sigzned by Mr. Thonas Xaramessines, .

than Deputy Dirsctor for Plans, No justification or

Statement of purpose for thl;_TDY,was_glven_on.thq account-

royaltiss. Mr. Yals noted that tho_royalty"bff:o:.waivér

: provision anaeadud'tOAMr.-Huntfs.gOn;ract #as, in his'ex- ..

'pe:iegcs,'soéewhatfnhusﬁali' .
7. Mr. Yalo was'informed-by the'undorsigned of the

_intention to interview Mr. Edward Ryan, currently Chief,

Division D, who ¥as at the 2ine of Mr., MHunt's Madrid'a:ai§n¥ll

" nent, Deputy. Chisf of the Hestery Heaisphero Division. Mo

,?ala sugzested that Mr, Davis Powell alzo be interviewead,

“ Tha undarsigned inforﬁédnﬁr;vYale that this had beea done

and briefed Mr, Yala o the generally napativs results of.:
t29 interview, Mr. Yale then Tecormendad that Mr. Sanp
Halpera be interviawad, Mr. Yale noted that Mr. Halpern

-had boan hnlasBistgnt1:g‘qu Desmond FitigSrald,whcn the .

‘lattar was'Chipf,¢Nejte#n“ﬂenisphérq Division and had ae~-
companied Mt..Flt;gsrald-when hé;heéadg_Depqty Diractor for
Plans, - Mr. Yale recalled that subséquent o “Ar. Fitzgerald's
sassing that Mr. Bn;pérﬂgiébalhed'on the stasf and acted as-
aa’ Executivs Officor For'jir, Thojas'zd:qmossinas._ Hr, Yale -
Stated -thae Troxn hi;"e;porlopcc,.mr. Karamessinas would - .
have dolagwted-all the.@rrqnging-of—ﬂde:aila” surraunding
41 assisgnaent such aslnf;-ﬂunt's,tp-ﬁr. Kalpern, : Mr. Yale

2d to be reticance to date to intervewy

Offersd the parentletical observation of his surprise at

what he iaterpret
e Halpern,

T 1wt
g'::“-_-v' RER AR
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8., The undersigned assured Mr. Yale that he would be
: informed of any information identifyinyg any possible projact

activity developed in subsequent investigation. Mr. Yale

R stated that any information in this area would greatly R

§Z o facilitate the job of checklng conputorized ‘financial
vy records.

Lawrencé J. Héwo
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-Check No, _-

CHASE MANMHATTAN BiMK ACCOUNT
- \

1
b

Date . Payec

8 ° 20 october, 1965 - ; Unknagwn

9 26'Novembet, 1965

.10 ' 10 December, 1965

(2 months rent as deposit plus 1 month

"Anount

in advance at $550 per month., Substan=-

tiated by lease)
Casa Guggenbuhl

(for storage of ttunks during 3 mos.
tempo:ary housing)

Security Storage Co.

. (f;nal destination charges per ‘attached

- November 18, 1965
 December 20, 1965

'invoice. Insurance. charge of $1,00 is
personal expense ) . .

ERR A ## L P R

EXEQX’!SGS

Plowers for sra. de Max eorrell

Dinner at House of Mingi :
Ex-Bolivian Ambassador and’ wife.
(Per ny lettcr of 21 December, 1965)

$

~$ 1,650.00

69.34

$ 1,070.82

- lptas.

?tas.

-150 .

2250

..

B TRV
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POYON
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IILI'ILVI\thlLIID LR DT '
SERVICES OTIER nmn PERSQNAL | Terence. s. craBavac’
= D(S"GI"UOI OF ETX*ONDITUTE « ATTATH AUICCIPTS AND OINLA SLPAPORTING OOJUNMANTS - L4 AwdLAaT _‘i
;

18 Nov 1965 Flowers for Sra. de Max Borrell. Pesetas 150 @ 60/S1.00 - $2.30

20 Dec 1965 Dinner at louse of Ming. Ex-Bolivian Ambassador and vife. ’
: Pesetns 2"50 G-GO/SI 00_-~-_$37. aO-~ o —--—4 0700}~

#* I‘or operational cecurity reasans a meipt was not obtained. _ ' I

i o (Credit the Wh.2 advance account.,)

- € setdacive mp agear, sbase 2igacinis apseare Doles. te tecoave |

F4e recoipt o amd ooty and op serpucaidils
Peid te oy egeve. - .

' 'ATIFY THAT THE DISBURSCMENTS ITEMIZED ABOVE WERE NTCESSARILY MADE @Y ME IN THE CONDLCT

dve tvereter,

" DrZOfFICIAL DUSINCSS OF A CONF IDENT 1AL, EXTRAQRDINARY, OR EMERGENCY NATUSE. THAT 1 HAVE NOT Sl
"t__i'non wilL 1 DE,'REIMDURSED TMEREFOR FROM ANY OTHER SOLRCE. ANO THAT nus CLAIN AND AT. ~{PATE . SICNATURC OF Pavic
HVENTS ARE TRUE AND® CORRECT. ' i - 2 nt)
) P $1amATURE OF CARIwANT
- DAt SIGNATURE OF AGENT
APPRONED

- )| CERTIFY FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE - : I
4 KLF.. NO.| CHARGL FAN ACCOUNT NO. - oarg SICNATURC AF APPROVING OLFICER .
\ /.6’3_1.4(-' V‘m - RECEIPT FOR FUNDS RECEIVED

ﬁ 2282 '6136-1347 (code 3) DDP . )
y “{PAYNINT QlCEthD‘ ~
Tate AUTHORIZED SICHATURE " CERTIFISD FQR PAYMENT OR CREDIT in Tez amcant or 3 <U@S08=. A/ rt {,
! éf/ oaTt sienagers or ctativing/orFscen 0aTT s1anaTure oF [ Pavee [J Asear
i - K&% 7/\;/65 . "y ' S -
14 Feb 66w A JT ) WD )
e N ,:= ST - - SPACE BELCW ‘FOR EXCLUSIVE USE CF OFF ICE/CF F INANCE ) ]
'nts‘cnw'non-nu' OTHER Atcounvs' 13.33 - [ 3a.30 4:; o‘aifl‘c’ J42- Iso] s1.84 X c‘,os;"';‘-n ' o:r'-tzg . 21.80
‘STATI0 <} e : . 3 -
o:scannaou ae coox ic . rav 68 Ceocen o R il
: X oo 13 TR 8 facer. no cd!°88 $8-20 - '
IOVANCE ACCOUNTS 13.27 €0 Jrredf s < NOu, SETTRRI BRC L _oEBIT cREIT
~ gt' . [ecoed h . ! 2 oacr. wal Io\re : . e
e i 29l 2292]  [3bo).o b l 361347 LIS > WA Y B S
s $8] axgal |3l62loliki3Li3ud — bhivog P 250 .
_'lﬂlii‘,ﬂmlc. (3tieol | ligy.st:: L g I HI -] I
D : 0 I : . o
3 ' P I I R
. . A N T!EI\]&'I'L\“‘““Z‘ - st
— DaTg TTvICeED oY : ."1‘7““ e 0 A
: | P , Yo el tto oo
Gactr i i T
SECRET j/,? ? 99’ L s ..:..».::.ﬁ:*.]
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PCS to Madrid - Per dlen/nxsc exp - S 998. 30
CAir farc (self & fam11y) 2,257.50 .
HIE, POV, etc . 7,547.76.
TLA, quarters, etc 6,662;00 _
Education allowance 1,440.00°  $18,905.56
TDY Madrid/Pérxs - reentry visa 384.61
Air fare only for self § family .
PCS to Hqs - Per diem/misc exp . $ 178 82
Air fare (self § family) 1,394.55
HHE, POV, etc ©10,731:97
TLA 599.34 12,904.68
Operational entertainment: - Madrid Nov 65 40.00°
Approved cxpenditure - LKD - Madrid 1 July. 1966 1,600.00
‘Total expenditures $33,834.85
Less- advances received (bank deposit, $30,000; = - © _33,500.00 . .
~cash 23 500) . T g

Cash settlcment to close A/C

§ . 334.85
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-SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Davis Powell ' |

~office of the Chief, European vais1on. ‘ . ;

15 Februsry 1974
216 Fele ¢ @537

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ' '. y

on the David St. John Novels

s

1. On the morning of 15 February 1974, the
undersigned interviewed Mr. Davis Powell, currently
a Budget Officer on the staff of the Deputy Director
for Management and Services. Mr. Powell is locaited
in Room 7C18. During 1965 Mr. Powell was Chief of!
Support of the then designated Western European Divi~
sion. In July 1965 a contract was writton authorz*an

- salary and bensfits to Mr. E. Howard Hunt for an assign®

ment under non-official cover to Madrid Spain. The
purpose of this interview was to determlno if Mr. Powell
had aany information on Mr. Hunt's' activities during this

period.
2. Mr. Powell resoonded that from his recollection\

it wss Mr. Hunt's habit to deal only with the most senior
officer available. 1In this casy Mr, Hunt dealt directly

. with the then Chief of Western Eurvopsan Division, Mr.

Rolf Xingsley. Mr. Powell statos that, in his capacity :
as Chief of Support, any activity undertaken to suppott : - i
Mr. Hunt's assignment to Madrid was undetrtaken sécond

and thirdhand on receipt of instructions from Mr. K11° ley's
oifice. He further stated that he was never briefed on

the purpose of Mr. Hunt's mission and could add 1littls in

terms of speculation. Mr. Powsll recommended that,Mr.

Edward Ryan, who was then Deputy Chief of Wastern Suropean
Division, bo contacted. .Mr. Powell also suggested that

Miss Martha Seville bs interviewed. Miss Seville was the

- Executlve Secretary in Westerh Euvopean bivision during the

tine that Mr. Hunt's contract was written and Miss Seville
wdaw,

subsequently servad in Madrid herself., Mr. Powell under
stands *\at Miss Seville i3 currently assignesd ho the

Lawrence J, llowe
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the undsrsigned interviewed. Mr. Rogers Brooxs, C\iof

15 February 1974
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MEMORANDUM FOR THB RBCORD

SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Rogers Brooks
on the David St. John Novels -

1. At 0930 on the morning of 15 February 1974,
Contract Personnel Division, Offics of Personnal. .~
The purpose of this interview was té determine if Mr.
Broogs had any information not contained in the Con-
tract Personnel file of Mr. BE. Howard Hunt on the
latter’s activitios while a Contrnct Type A employeo.

, 2. Mr. Brook3 summarized his recollections by
saying that, although it was not common practice it

was not ontirely unusual for highly sensitive contracts
*to be administerad without the contracting officor being

made awaro of the operational objective involved. . Mr.
Brooks stated that he recalls some of the controversy

involved in preparing the contract dealing with the

question of offset and housing allowance, but hs was
unable to recall any of the details. t was Mr. Brooks'
suggzestion that the Office of Finance be contactad and

‘that their contract personnel records on “r. Funt be.

checked for information._

e Lawrence J, Howe ... . ... . ...
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13 Fedbruary 1974

. MEMORANDUNM FOR THE RBCORD

SUBJECT: Intarview with Mr. Rsyaona A, Rocca
on the David St. Joha Novsls

1. On the mornins of pT} Pebruary 1974 Messrs.

' Frederick Evans:énd-Lawrence Howe interviewed Mr. Raymond
‘A. Rocca, Deputy Chief, Counter Intolligence Operations,

The purpose of tha 1ntervxew was to follow up on infor-
mation contained in Office of Securzty files which stated
the belief ‘that individuals ia the Countar Iatelligence

Operations office had knowledge of tha writing activities - o

of Mr. E. Howard Hunt. This belief was a matter of record
in the files of the former Security Research Staff and was
attriduted to Mr. Paul Gaynor, now rstired, and Mr. Edward

2. During this interview Mr. Roccs was specifically

askad whather or not he had knowledzs of the existence of-
'~ any form of official sponsorship or encouragement to Mr.
- E. -Howard Hunt to writo novels to improve the .imagse of

this Agency. Additionally, Mr. Rocca was asked whether
or not any assistance was ever raquastad of the Counter
Inte 11izenco. Operstions offics to be provided to Mr. Hunt

;or whathsr 'OF not that staff-had ever had any relationship

with Mr. Huat whatsgever. - In responss to thess questions )
Mr. Rocca responded:on the record" that he has no knowledge
of any such arrangaments nor at any time was he party to any
assistance or any Taquests: for‘aosxstance to Mr, Hunt. Mr.
Rocca stated that the p&rticﬁla@ sec‘xon which: ‘he: had beaen.
most ac ivaly concérnesd in tha past years was responsible

" for handling a variety of tasks cate gorized under the area

of "setting the record-straight." Ix this sease, the "image"
mission of the offics was to couater niSJn‘orﬂatlon cur-

.. rently in ths media. or othetwise belisved to be part of an

effort to discredit the Agency. Mr. Rocca fasls that any
assumption that Mr. Hunt was éngagsd in any form of Agency
sponsorcd - image actlvity would have probably isad to the
conclusion that: it was done under the Countsr Intelligance
Oparations. - However, Mr. Rocca enphatically sta:ed that

this wa3 not the case.
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3. Mr. Rocca was.. thoroughly candid and cooperative

during the course of this interview. Ile was unabls to
sugzgest -alternato means of attempting to determine if
any official Azency sponsorship of Mr. Hunt did in fact
exist. Mr. Rocca did veanture the opinion that he felt
that 'in all probability an official acquiescence on the
part of senior officials might have been involved rathor
-than an offlcial sponsorship. It was agroed by all in
-this discussion that the nature of any informal support
" given to Mr. Humt would be far more difficult to deflna
the absence of any formalized agreements. .
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6 ?cbruary 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Possibla Agsncy Sponsorship of the
" o David St. John Novels _ i

The dotails suanarizing an interview on 4 Fcbruary .w -

’ 10'
1974 with Mr. Waltoer ?forzhoinor, ‘Curator, Historical

Iatelligencs Collection, were set forth in a neuorandui .

addressed to Mr. Steven L. Xuhn dated 6 February 1974. Hr.

Xuhn was briafed by tha undersizned on this information-
Later the sano

during  the afterncon of 5 February 1974.
afternoon, at Mr. Kuhn's dirsction, a conferenco was hold

with Messrs. Scott Breckenridge and John R;chards of tho

1,0££ica of the Inspector General.<.,

‘During this confarence the spaculatlon was entertained

CL 2.
that Mr. E. Howard Hunt had, in fact, boen under Agency

- financial arrangement autborized by senlor Agency orfficials

‘sponsorship with the knovledga or Mr. Richard Helns in his .
preparation of a series of spy novels under the pseudonynm,
David St. John If it can be acéepted as a reasonadla -
supposition that Mr. Huat had some highly compartmented

to write these books, then it is likely that this relation-
saip continued after Mr. Hunt officially retired. - It is

7 Smdctfreal ¥y moted. that Mr. Hunt retired 30. April 1970.
Subsequent té the rstirement; a David St. Johan book" appeared -

“in print in 1971 and another in 1972, .

Thesa manuscripts
wore aooarontly preparsd during the time that Mr. Hunt was.

e.plovad by the. Robert R. Mullen Companyli et i el e el

3. "inutes froa the Office of-fenvrﬁi Counsel ua&o
.ef*rences to a concarn of Senator 3aker over an alleged .
~‘inancial relationship between r. Helms and Mr, Hunt o
- waich continued subsequent to Mr. Hun: s formal retirement.
Senator Baker has reportédly made refereance to a paymeat

' of some: thirty thousand dollars with the p1r~n.hot1cal
connent that Mr. He}:s vould no’ haVQ that amount of nonoy
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to provido Mr. Hunt fron ‘his prlvata funds. Mr. Rlchards
of the Inspector General Staff opinioned that if tha .
Azeacy had sponsored the St. John books, it was. likoly
that Mr. Hunt had 3o informed. Senator Bakor. s -

4. Addiag possible weight to. this Yine of. spaculation-u

"is the fact that subsequent to publishing the last St. John

novsl, Mr. Hunt published a novel entitled;, ,Eduardo, uslng
his. old Agency issued alias, Pdward J. Hiailton. i

 suggestion is that this writine effort was done by Mr. Hunt
frse of aay fiduciary relationship with the Agency 1nvolved\

. in the use of the St, John pen naao.”

- 5. Mr., Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, was
b-iafod on the above by the undarsignad in ‘the presenco of

'H*. Kuhs on the evoning of 5 Fcbruary 1974.
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Manownuu Fonx Mr. Steven L. Kuhn .o, SZ//_E}:};LE'
SUBJECT L. Tho David St. John Novels ' cn oL
. : - ‘ r_.‘s‘fman__ LR Sorhetmas, s :Q_LC“' T
S STtnr e an L SRR R Ty jl"*.»:..'.Jl;‘,-;'/j- 37

R DG | p‘-' Sy
"~ “1.: On 4i February: 1976 Mr. Walter Pforzhelmer, Curator,: -

Historical. Intolligonca*Colloction. was. interviewed by the,-
undersigned’ concarning his knowledge of a series.of novels..
written by Mrs B.: Howard Hunt.. This interview was undertaken
at your request ‘in an effort to determine if Mr. Hunt had

acted in any capacity in cooperation with Counter Intelligence
Operations. " It has previously been alleged in Office of

" Security records that Messrs. Paul Gaynor and Edward Sayle
“of Security Research Staff,  believed that Mr. Hunt. had written

novels at Agency request and that this effort had been known .
to Mr. Jamos - Angleton, Chief, CI Operations.;g:i v oraliziing o
TLliouew o f ® T '~"r\- Lo
2. Mr. Pforzheimer provided ‘a verbal sumnary of-his.
knowledqo of Mr. Hunt's fictional writings under the pen ..
name, David St. John. Mr. Pforzheimer stated that when tho
£first St. John book, On Hazardous Duty, appeared in 1965, he
undertook to 1dent1fy the true name of the author. Mr..
Pforzheimer related that he checked with a source in the copy-

‘right .office only to find out that the true name was not given
"on the copyright application. - The mailing address given for

-‘thg Aauthor was checked against a telephone cross reference ..
directory. - The address on the copyright application was... '~

identifled with Mr. E. Howard Hunt. Mr. Pforzheimer statedﬁz
that after making the 1dentification, he called Mr. Thomas

' Karamessines and telated his discovery. Mr. Pforzheimer.
‘rocalled from the naturs of Mr. Karamessines®

reaction that '
hoe had uncovered a sensitive matter of senior officer concern.

-'A.. Pforzheimer stated that he then recommended to Mr, .

Xaramessines that "if the Agency is involved in this thing

why not see to it that Hunt leaves: his address off the copy-
Mr. Karamessines reportedly



"the address. Within five minutes of the conversation wlth—-

écéehtnd the'suggostion and Mr. Pfort:heimer recalls that
subssquent copyright applicaiicns wers suhmitted without-

Mr. Karasessines, Mr. Pforzheimer recslls being called by

Mr. Richard Helms, then Deputy Director of Central. Intelligence..

Mr. Pforzheimer recalls the substance of the conversation ss

" being, "for Christ sake Walter, this is the first book to..-

come along and say .something good about tho Agency "1hy

m”not leave the Goddamn thing alone."

3. The undorsigued asked Nr. Pfor:heinor. ‘who to his’

kﬁowlodgo, would be in a position to confirm or deny whether

Mr.’ Hunt was undsr any form of Agency sponsorship in his
writing of the David St. John novels. Mr. Pfortzheimer replied
that he was never officially briefed on the matter and that

.orily Mr. Helms or Mr. Karamessines could provide the answer.

M¢. Pforzheimer was then asked if either Mr. Angleton or Mr.
Rocca of Counter Intelligence Operations would havs any

" knowledge of this activity. Mr, Pforzhoimer replied that ha
: dpuhted it seriously. . :

4. Mr. Pforzheimer went on to rolate that he was
gccasionally tasked to do research for Mr. Hunt. He recalled
on one occasion being asked to rssearch the Indian religious
fites involving use of funeral pyres. Mr. Pforzheimer
remembered that this theme figures significantly in Mr. Hunt's
subssquent novel Tower of Silence which appeared under the
St: John pen name in 1966. Mr. Pforzheimer oarenthetically
pointed out the origin of the pen name as being the names of

.Mr. Hunt's two sons--navid and St. John.

- 8. Traclng Mr. Hunt's career nssignments, it is noted
thqt he was assigned to the Office of the Deputy Director
for, Operations then designated, the DDP/Operations Group, in

: February 1965. The first David St. John book was published

during 1965. From June 1965 through September 1966, Mr. Hunt
was assiqned to Madrid, Spain as a Contract Agent. During
1966, tiree St. John books appeared ‘in print, the highest ocut-

put for any year. "Mr. Hunt pub11shcd orie book under thse

St. John vseudonym in 1967, 2nl cne each in the years 1968,
1969, 1971 and 1972. Mr. Hunt officially retlred as an Agency

Staff Enployce effective 30 April 1570.
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6. A check of Office of Security records did not develop
any indication that any of the David St. John manuscripts were
ever submitted for review in accordance with Agsncy reaulatiops.

"There is no documentary evidence currently available to the

Office of Security to either confirm or deny possible Agency
sponsorship .of the books written by Hr. E. Howard Hunt under

the pen name,. David Sti.Johm,. .- _ . _
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Kuhn

SUBJECT- General Gaynor s Recollecnons

1. This date, at your mstrucnon. I called Gen. Paul F. Gaynor
to seek his recollections regarding his knowledge of the writings of
~.Mr, 'Hunt and any official who might be aware of the circumstances
- of any Agency mvolvement in that effort,

T 24 Gen. Gaynor advised that his memory is not altogether clear
on the matter, and that he was "reachmg. " but stated that has he

. reconstructs the matter:

. - a. He became eware that Hunt, while in WU, was accomphshmg
a steady flow of spy books, and that security approval was not being re-
. Questcd on the manuscripts before submission to publishers. {He stated:
that this activity continued later, as he recalls it, in CI Staff, and -
- 2greed with idea that the volume of writings was su{ficient to indicate
that a great of time was involved in Hunt's writing.) Gen. Gaynor advised
taat ke raiscd the issue "up front" on several occasions. The reactioa
he recieved to his raising the issue was that "Keop your stinking nose out
- of this business. " He stated that he was lead to believe that Mr. Helms
desired to improve the image of the intclligence profession and the Agency
-a2nd that Hunt's books were a part of.the program to do so. - He stated that
ke w22 never told outright that this was the case, but thc. respowses he
reczeved lcad hnm to behcve thns was the case. ! :
T b, He "su'«m’ested that two people might bt.:. able to assist in clearing .
the issue; Ray Roceca and Walter Dtorahexmcr. both of whom were 1nvo!ved
in the "image' materials, - He stated that Piorzheimer secmed to be aware
of all the dc;axls < on an up to date basis - of Huat's departurce from t‘ie=
Agency to join the public relations firm, to the degree that Gen. Gaynor _
gained the belief that Hunt was merely moving his desk outside the building,
but being paid by the same source as before. He also advised that he'kept
Aliss Ethel Nendoza fairly current on what he was learning about Huat's
- activifies because she followed the case for him, and suggested that her
recall about what he had learned and when and what resclted, might be -
.botter than his at this date. (He also mention:d an incident in which Morse
“Allen while on 2 TDY was told by a COS to ask Headjquarters to remove Hunt
from
and othar activitizs which were confounding station operations.
toid Morse to forget about relaying the message, with the imnlication that
tiunt was -being directed by higher auvthority in the Agency

wisn to get in the middle by comolaininz, He said Morse swould prodably

the Arca because of his direct laison with the presidont of the couatry,
Later, the COS

and the CCS did aot

e




_c. Healso suggested that another pe-sonud;fini.ely no friend of

Hunt-=who mijght have some rccall or have picked up information about

the book- writing matter might be Anita Potocki of CI Staff, formerly of
Division D. (I gather that she did not have official knowledge, but because
of her dislike for Huat, ahe madc it somcwhat her busmes> to follow his

careery) o : . o ) ,
. \ . . i Edward F. Sayle ‘
L .
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EVERITTEZ HOWARD HUNT, JR.

1. Subjact, a for.-:.ar GS-15 Cgerations Ciificer assx;;ncd
to DDPI.:.u-o-::e. is 53 years of age and marriad. He served with
.the Cific= of Sirategic Sexvices dariag World War I, and was e::oloyad

" by this Ag-aey from November 1919 urtil his voluatary retirement .

oa 30 Agril 1970, Ia 1971, Subjact served as an advisor to Presidexnt
dixoa in relatioa to his ix ia to China, Subject is of current ln-arns' ‘
to tas Central Cover Sa.aﬂ.

2. Subjact gradaated from Browa Usiversily in 1940. He
servsd with tha Uzitad Sialas Navy from carly 1941 until late 1942,
After a ysar with Time, Iscorporalted, he entsred the Air Force,
whese he was d=tailed to the Ciiics of Stratagic Services. Ha served
in the Far East until January 1948, Sudject engaged ia writing, and
thea from May 1948 uatil February 1§49 was emgloysd by the Zconomic
Cooperation Admizistration, aerving in P...xs, = .ance. a3 an alde to

Avar=ll Rarrimaa;

3. A'backgromnd investigation conducted dDy the Federal Bureaun
ev=aled a0 indication of instadility on .

Subjezct’s pase, but it was later learnid that Sudject kad been refused

an in¢rzasz in s:;l:x..y with the Tconomis Cooperalion Administration

and 2ad been pex ciilad fo resign. He was descr

but dbliadly salf ish and egosisl.c.;l RO P o

"4, . Sudjeci's wily, Do:ot:y Lcuxsa Cout‘ers '-unt. was mvaa.xga.cd
for Agency employment i 1945, Hor former hasband was dsascsided
as a habiteal dreakard, aad Sudject's wily was descridad as slightly

“unstabls and pot inclined 1o remain in one placa ior any leayth of tirms.

Ske did not extar oa duty;. Javiag accepted a position with the Economic
Car Paris sourcas later -eaortsd

Cooperation Admiaistration ia Paris,
that Subject’s wile was formar!y his miistre3ss and was osenly {louted

a3 such {07 sevaral moald3. Shae wad than davcribed 33 2n amoral and

canzarous individual who ualdarbandedly attacked thos» parsons ~ho
izcurrad hor exmity. T

rided a3 highly iatslligane;.
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"'.'_‘that Sub)gct had writton formar Uruguayan contacts coramenting that
ha was working on the Cadaa problem aad pudiiabing an aati-Castzo

R S -
. v ’

' Subject entared oa duty a3 an Intelligenczs Cific : r..'-C'a-lS.
In December 1950 ha wal asdivaed a3 Thiof
Chiaf of Mission lae-a

5.
on 3 \Novamber 1949,
of Station, Meoxico Tity, and thea sarved as
uatil Augzust 1953, He served in Tokyo, Japan, from Juas 1954 .

uatil Trhrnary 1957, - Ha waa then assigacd as Chiel of Station,
Subject was Chisd oi Stidias ia Morrtsvideo

Moatevideo, - Urugua/.
Thara ware indications that Sudjsc? attexpied

until early 1960,
to use bis persocanal influence with the Presideat of Uruguay to havs

his assizament thers extendad, but he returned to the United Siates
in Juno 1960 and was assigned to Mexico City on Project IMARC,

. 6 A cablc I.ax'a Montevxdeo, dated 6 November’ 1960 lndxcates

vawspaper in Miami, .1t was -recormended that Subject be warned
about 3uch indiscrast remrka,'b\n appareintly no action wa3s takea.

7. In Movember 1931, Subjsct was reassigned to the DDP/
¢ ia January 1952 to the Cifice of the Chief

Covart Actlon Suaff, aa
of tha saxce Staff. In July 1952 Subject was transfsrred to the DODS

Research and Publications Section in Waalington, and in July 1964
to the DOLS CTovert Action Siaff, In February 1955 he movad to the
Cifica of the DDP/Cperations Group. From Juae 1935 to September
1966 Subjzct served as a Cortract Agont in Madrid, Spain, after
which ha sarvad in the BDDP as Chisf of Europaan Cover: Operations

~uatil his retivrement on 30 April 1970,

8. Cn2s .T'mu.‘;:y 1970 2 source of the Ofiics of Secunty
‘learned that Subjact was circulating through the ax.‘alnhu:g community
"Give Us Thais Day,' a manpuscript writtea undsr Nia former oparational

alias and dealing with the events of tha Bay of Pigs., Iavestigation
disclos2d that the manuscript had besn in the possesaion of Tom Wallace,

of Holt, Rme‘ur!. and \yiaston, Inc. as early as 9 July 1953 and tkat
it waa sent on “that date’ to William F. Duckley, Jr., of tha Natiozmal

Reoviaw,
and Compiny 23 w=ll, Botd zajaciad it.aa too con::ovorsxal as had

Fiolt, Riaezrart, 2ad Winslon, .

The raaauacript wvas sent to tha Arlingion House aad Walksr



added that Lae manascrip! bad been Tetarned to him.

- maay copies of it migh? be in d‘ca!azlan. He was ot to contact

. tho Poonlas I aou‘bllc of Chisay |

< R o]

« g

G. Gubject was iatesviewed redasdlaytho mazuscrsipl on .

17 Febraasy 1270 by the DDP. Ho atlfizat professad iznorance, but

whea told tze titla admiilad ha sad writiea it fox his own Scaefitas a

historical record. Subject 3aid bo lad shewa the manvacrizt about

Lws years ago to Lis ageal, MMax '.‘u‘ilki:soa, and to Villlam ¥, Suckley,

J>. e sald be had oaly waated an opizion {rom thesae geanilemean, a24
‘He had, te sald,

not waated it publlsbed. Sudject was fastructed as to the daager of such

3 manuscript belng sueblished, asd was 1o attempt to determine how
Wa.!xur

-G

and Compaay. who were the acux‘ca of the origiml ln{orma.ion.

30, A reinvcs:iaatlon af ..mbjec! was conduciad by the Cffica of
Secusity in Jaly 1970, Sudject and bis wila were described by six
neighbors acquaiatsd wiih them for up to ‘nine yaa. s, a3 oxcellant
Farects, good neigalors, aad 'iao‘ community c!!uana. '

. i L

11,7 On 19 JFaly 1971, Sudbject was raportad by tha Jersey City,

‘New J2roey, Jouzseal to havs joized the Walte House Staff as a

Congaliuzt to P*aai ent Nixan prapa.:no.j ta the Presideat’s visit to
12. Oab Noir'sr::'bo_;' 1970, ‘Subject was arantad 1 Covert Security
Apnroval for use by Cdatzal Cover Stail 'vl" Rooert R, Mullen azd

Ccmpany, o Pnollc Ralaticas firm with oiiices at 1729 H Stza Moxta-
waast, Wa..mmgto. D.G. Izmguiry of tha Coa::al Cover b..u:!' ad 19 Juna Co

1972 revealed thal this §a a culzent rulallom.:l:. ..mo_]ert. as grlnclcal
officer of Rohart R, Mulles and Com;nny‘. ia '-Il\.t.“tg of coves arraags- -
meats for two Ageacy asgels, Jamoo ...ve:ett inAm:lte rdam, Nather’aads. '

and Artkus® Hocnberz, In Sm«aoo.e. '

oy

13, -ﬁuzbj'ec:'s sscurity fils Yeflecta that é!i.:bjé:'q: tas, in the past,
e2a of orerational lalaresl to M=, James .!hvlat'..n, Chisf, Cl Swaif/DP,
ia ¢snnecilon 'v"th ax oazeratonal matisr., Ca 19 Juzme 1972, M=, Frad
iivdhard, CI §taif, advised iial ke will provide iaformatl {on 235 1o the ‘

nxiure of Mz, A'lg.et:m g ul .u.-atia'; of buotecl

Y



IRSIORANTOM TCR: Dor-ixty Direcior Zor Support

37BIECTY: | Rogusst for Zzception to Frovizion of
TR 45.10D = Toreoce S. CR.L.ARAC )

-~
- .

1. This :emo¥aadum contains a recozmendaticn 1:i paras
(,-aph 4 for the ayprova.l o tho Deputy Dizecior for Suppoxt.

2. enco 8. ML ('7) i3 a Controet Imployeo ase
aizned :’: , b.a Z_ziadr:ld arsa in Spain in a sensitive zssiznneat
sinco hia coaversion Zrom a 3ix2f Employes on 4 July 1963,
C2AZANAC was a . CS-13, step 7 (313,930,800 per ainun) and ha

is baingz pald ak tae zaze ¥nio in his vresent contract -
status. G133 contract rrovides that ho will bo entiilad to

2 1iving quarisrs alloznrce in coadorsanca wiih rogulations .
o% tais orzznizatlon azplicadle to its aprolaied personnel. .

o "3. Tao basic 1171.-.; quariexs 2llowancn for {lass XI

. o22izera in MHadrid s $2,9C0 per Annum,. Tho Louse waich
C2ARATAC as located, witd 2 one yar lawse from 15 Novenmdex
1363 o' 14d Xovemdaxr 1.,oa bayg an onzanal reat o2 $§5,800.00
‘-~"1ud‘n$ utilitizg, ':he"efo*'a, 0¥ rzni alone, ha ‘7112 Do
31,9592.24 mar ysar over tha 150 marcent mazixmum 2llowsd ‘ .
"ﬂdar t“a prov* icss 02: ¥R 43-1Ch. .CGn a 73/35 percant 3 :

shariag tanis of the §9 yerceat nver the quariers allovance,

9 would be oui o pocikat 32,595.00,

4. Zua to the o_,a-':x"ional sensitivity of CRIZNTAT's . ]
"“s‘gn::en .u.J.-a Mquast for:2link on hig r'on.sing costa as .
* hazdled Ly J- toina3 _a.:"._':.ossines, ADDPY, Ca i Segtembter’ R

2339, lr. z.a*::sessi:.ss, AZL2, apnroved ais b2ing selnbursed .
s a 75/23 percenz badis fox tho encaga allowahla costa us a
<9, but. oot lo z-‘::._r»ad, 89 percent nbova ?:'1_3 grarcldrs 21lovacca. .
Thiz auilorizatiog was imeluded 13 o Iotier to SRABANAC Zron
lire Iarazessines, It As weguesiad Tiaak Tao Da*u:y Dizzcior
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Zor Supvord autlorizo tha 75/23 porcent shariaz u? tho axcesa

Ailowadla costs up to S0 jarwart zbovs his qurtew anowanca. )

7/ 5/,
i’dwrd 373::

Acting cilez .
. Wasterm "\n::opo Div.sj.on

..cecazandation 1n p:-aaraph 4 ' R o
19 puthorized: | S

v

9 UG 355

. Cizrles M. Davfy ‘  HOLE .
. ’(J Saputy‘D.trec ox J!o" =t 'ogoxt T T Date-
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“Fofarence ¢ TA3 zc-1cco-1, paragraph 5.

VIRVITTN o~ . .

) : l )
. Chi=2, Wastera Turcre Wrlsion 13 Sclcter 23235
AT » Support Sta?¢ -

Comvensatisa and Tax "ir'air;n
Cftice of Tnance - ) : i

Tuty Status I‘lm:«ortz-mmce 5. CRA2AIAC, "-3.0730 !
Juxter 17980 t

1. T5 datas tiers 1s no rscoxd of receipt of Fe:r:s 74,
ruty Status Eeports, for Tarenss S. CRAIINIC silece hiaz TCH -
suly 1965. These regorts ors required ia order to mainiainm -
h.is i5a7s accorat in aceordanes w1%a tto tarms of p&:‘az"sah
6{c) ef ri3 contract snd to preal.xie actlon to withiold nuy in
ascordancs vith roquirements of tha refarvaced handbeok. |
2. Tt 19 reguested that thls oP¥ce be advised as to'!
the. reason ror t}-.e dalay in tha su'mlaslcn of iksse N";r \-.atx:s

n.a"or'!‘.
LICIIZ F. WWCC0D.
Thia?, |
Contrant B 1ay°-33 Accomats &L‘:ticu
2gant Payroll Sranch '
70: omransati and =2 3
B C\E‘ 2usat ?.?;u .i‘n Divi slon

CATTINITICY: Lucilis F. ':&ogood
ey LI Chic? of -Sup_mrt,-'.:m Division

. Per ~on~13rsat on with ! . Thomas .a*:\messm»s, AD
ch2Te 7111 be =o Daty Siaius Resorts (Form 784) subs “tad

£0 comiinue hiz Fay via.hout Wes3 r3yoriz,
| ' /‘-'/
Daziz B, Towell

Cnle- of Su»oox
WS Divisiosn

SR ;‘l.. ‘ =39
. B35
‘. el BT R TR TS
. \‘.‘:,1'.:'-‘ rrianiee:
CLJil et oy

P e catia ]
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&E&ORAZD_!E& FOR: Chief, Contract Persoazel Divisioa

SUBJECT 't Geperal - Terrencs S. CRASBANAC - Supplsbeat

Specific - Parsgraph Eot titled "OPLsat® .

A. 0OGC Optaios 65~21)7c~a, dated 12 Augus. 1955

*”

REFZANUCE

: o B, Ourlleao, dated 8Ju]q' 19o5, Sace Subaec..

1. "‘his office barein *ecomenda an awnd zant to CRAZANAC!s -

,'s-.mpvou;eng dated b July 1555, to dslete poragrapa 7. entltled "orzsat."

" 2. Tals offlce aclmcwladges the oce opinion, Reference A, wh!ch
determinad CRABAHAC may retaln withoui Agsacy s3lary offset eny fuluxrs
royalties earned a9 a resuli of his literary efforis dased oa tha Lact
cover do=3 not include role of a writlzr, .

3. As Su‘oj-ct's cover ecl:tvlti—‘s have been offlctially clarified .
23 bzing ooly a ligat orze of a retired Foreigs Savvice Officer for
waich ths Ageacy will bz making all entiilezeat paywents and actually
k= will receive no fucds from apy coves, this paragropa, which is nisleadiog,
has no peaniang in Sx..bjec 's contract and it i3 kareby recommended thak

it b2 deleted from CRABANAC?'S. Sucpl""snt.

ls Fm‘t;er, in future cases when 3 cover is so 1i ight tk at Sudject -
will rot be receiving funda fren covar it is recomcendad t}mt no T022528"
Parazrapd ba includad- in Suupl-a'cﬂta or Coatracts, .

h . ;! R A Y
. ) ., . NPy ¥ //’
N - * " -2 v . .l(.-/~t.

"% . FEACI)

- - YTLIIS R. CAISEID
- Chier, CO.ert Clalas Branch
Attachzent - . & L
AeI. 4 o0d B /"L / ""» i 7[\-. -C.f‘a Fta
7’—’/ i /'I'.c. 237
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Contract Personncl Division o
: o . : .t
SUBJECT: Terence S. CRABAI\AC Reternition of ok
Royalties by a Contract Employee 3

1. You have requesf.ed the opinion of this Office in regard to
the retention of future royalties which might be carned by Terence S.’
CRABANAC as a rcsult of his literary efforts. We belicve that he is
entitled to retain such royaltxes without an offset against his Agency
salary.

2. We have been advised by Mr. Gene Stevens, WE/Support, that
CRABANAC!'s cover does not include the role of a writer; CRABANAG's

cover for status will only be a light onc of a retired Foreign Service o
Officer. Therecfore, paragraph 7 of his coatract dated 4 July 1965 may i

remain as written, Royalties from the fictional works that he writes as.
a profitable hobby will not bz‘emoluments received from or through his
'"covcr actxvxhes » co : o

iy 0. Bk

e e s T T NORMAN D, BLOGK ‘ :
: : . Offtice of General Counsel . i
cc: Chief, Couvert Cla'i.z".ns:"_ Braach’ ' . - o \ .
Mr. Gene Stevens, WE/Support = “ o s
Coy | |
y - . :
i ST
; mmms S
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Office of General Counsel

MZIMORANDUM FOR

ATTENTICN H Norreaa Blocik
SUSJECT : Terence 5. Crabanac -=

Retention of Royalties by
- a Contract Employee

1. Referonce i3 made to tha telephone conversation

" 0f 25 July 1965 between yourself and Rogers C. Brooks of

this Office whercin background inforrzation relating to the
assianment of Terence S. Crabazac was discussed.

2. Subject will apparently develop a cover as a writex,
a fleld wherein he has an already dexonstrated talzat based
upon several pudblications. Tiae objective of the covar is to pro-

" vide a banis of attributlon for some of his income. At tie time

of the preparation of Mr. Crabanac's contract, the specific
detail of his cover was unknown.’

3. Request your oplnioa ia regard to the retention of
poasible rovaltics earned by Crabanac as a resuit of his
literary efforts or whether such income should be properly
offget. :

= L Joseph B. Ragan ‘
' Chiunf, Contract Personnel Division -

- . ) ' . N :
Attachments.

3

.OP/CPD: RC3rook3/cw: 2 Auzust 1965

Distrilyution: ) _ R
Orig & 1 -- Addroeasce S
2 --CED Lo
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'in coniorrmance with aonlxcable rcgula.t.ona of this organizaton Iacly umg. _,

"of ass3ignment, and for you alone for authorized opeTational t

efiects as are not shipszd, in conform

N - RERY 4
Yoo - : L{‘ NLVRA N A

-

Mr. Terence S. Crabarac

Dear Mr. Cradbanac: ~ - 3 ’ . . o

The United States Government, 23 represealad by the Coatractiag
Cfficer, haTeby contracts with you as a Coztract Empioyee for the use
of yous sarvices and the performeance of duiles of a coniidzatial rature

- uader the following tzrm3 aad coaditiona:

1. Comneasailon. In full consideration for the use.of your s~r-dc-.|
and the periormaance of specificd confidantial duties you will be compen-~’
sated in an'amount calculated at the rate of $19, 830 per annwm. In addidon,’
you are herein authorized lag‘slat'we salary atjustments, within-grade
promotions and, if apolicable, a poat differeatial ia 3ubstantial coniormancs
with rules and regulations applicabls to Governmeat apaointed exasloyeea.
Payments will be mads a3 requested by you in writing in an approved man=
ner. Taxes will be withaeld thereirom aad submitted by this orgam‘:.ation. .

2. Allowances. You will be entitled to: (:\] Lnrmg quarters allow— .
ances in conformance with regulations of this organization apsiicadle to
i3 appointsd personael. Ia the event you arz furnished guartera by the

Governament you \vxll rot be entitled to the liviag qua..h.rs allowancss he.em

indicated. - - : - . : cL e

(b) Cost-of-h'r.ng nllowances .

but not limited %o, a post allowaace, a transler ..Low:.\nca aad 2 home 3er
vxce transiar aliowance. St .

3. Trawsl. Yon will be advanced or reimburaed funds for travel

and transportation expenses far you, your depeadests,. your housahold"
ffects and your persoral autormobils to and i~em your permanen: bost’ .

vel. Ia

a2ddition, you will be entitled 6 storag= of such household 3nd par3oaal

ance with applicible Govarament

regulations: Tou rmay ba eatitled o p-.::- die= in lieu of subaisteace in .

tha course of all travsl periormad he

O\l alona w l e o .em:or‘x' duty a-vzv fro your permmanead post of
l -

as;wx..en All travel, transportdns axd per diam provided Jor vadas .
> -

S paragsaph must b2 projarly authorizad, and exp2as23 incurrad he

uadar ars subjact to sayment and accouatiag in compliance with applicadla
Govsrameat seogulatioas. : '

You wil! ba advanced or Teimbursed funds

4. On=ratiocaal "‘"‘)a-:-s 3,
102 1o, enterita-~

for nacoasary oparational axpenses including, dut nat h...
ment and the purdhase of informalion, ad saecifically apgrovc:l Oy the Uov-.
erament. Suzh fusdy will b2 audject 1o zaymeazt and accounting in coemnli-
ance with apslicabie Covarnment regalations.

It I3 recogaizad that youe failure (o rceduat fas o5
ay maaiey adungs! you heroundss stall entlitle tho Coveram st 2o
P Al amouat ol suih indebisdases’or any porlicn Maseef from

.l

it
WY W s Tonlrast i 2ecam SRR REEINE I

s rmsaten €0 DT e lormis
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reuvader and, whe=n authorizad, for
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6. Benzfits. {a) You will be entitlzd to dzath and disabitity honefits
cqual to thoae aullidrized wader the #'edzral Employses’ Compeasation Act,
as amended. Claima by you, your heirs, or leqal repreasantatives uader
thia paragraph wili be procesased by this or;.,'ml'ano-\ in accordance with ita-
procedures in such manzer as rot o Impair szcurily. .

T . ~(b) You will ba »n:m'-d to the continvance of pay and’
PNy

allowance: in'a manrner similar to that a5t forth in the Missing Parsons

.'\ct {50 U.S.C. A, App. 100! 1015).

(c) You will be entitled to aick. annual and ‘mna lea.v:

(iticluding traval expeasas incidant thercto) equal to and subjact to the 3ame

‘rule3 and regulations applicable to Governmeat appointad employees.

. Annual leavs may only be taken at times and places approved in advaace by
apuroorntc Covernment representatives. All accruad but unused leave

credited to your former account as aa appoiated employes of this organiza- |

tion will be traasfsrredto ths lcave account estaoh.sh-d for you hereunde. .

A3) As a Govarnment emoloyee under contzact converted
from staff status without a brzak in ser vice, it is required that you coatinue

to make contributions to the Civil Service Retiremant Fund. Such coniri-

butions (oreseatly six and one/half par cent (6-1/2%)) will be deducted by

the Government {rom tha basic compﬂnaanon duo you hereunde. » i.e.,
prese-xtly $19,830 per annum. . , . _ .

{e) You are herein a.u‘.horxzed to apply for en*olL’nent
in a health insuraace program for certain selected Contract Employees of -
this organization, subject to all the terms and conditions of that proyram. - -
If acceptad, this organization i3 presently au thorized to bear a portion of
the premium cost, you will bear the rerainder.} Your financial contribution
will be effected either by payroll-deduction or by direct remittance at
periodic intervals to be es:abua‘.ied by thio orga:ii::a:ion. R

(’) (1) This organization is a\.thor‘.zod to pay tne cost

of necessary hospitalization a'\d related traval expeises for illness o injury’

jacurred by a Unitad Siatas citizen full-.:.:':e Con..ract .\_.mo"a/ee in ths ling

of dutyw‘n‘a abroad oLt ;

T erea Ny ooy

o {2) This organization ma.y say certain nacessary
‘co3ta of hospitalization and rolated travel éxpenasa for illnass or injury

rad by tha dependeats of a United Statzs citizen full-time Contract
-vhxlc th-v ara locatad abroad.

incur
....mo).oy-e permnn'x..ly a.ssw'xed ‘abroad,

- NI

s .
I is underatood and agres 4 that the eligibility 'ard' extent of tha partizipation
by you acd your @ ‘penuents in the above madical provra'nn will be in.con-
jorrnaace with the rulss, rezulations and pohclcs ‘of this organizatioa ia

effoct at the time an illness oriinjury is incurred, that all claims will da

submitted only to this organization aad that adjudication of such claimi by

this orzanization shall be final aad conclusive. !
7. Offast.’ Zmoluments lacls ~iag hen. a ..Lh.) recelved from o

throush your cover activit i‘l are the wropacly o{ _ihn J. S. Govern:n....:.
Procedurally, such emolis "\‘n 3 will b2 oiise tag inat amounts dite you
’--oy:‘\- b.’ o (lOVso N=-

thia agreementa r" are acknowlod cad b ba
notements

Tedaral income tax p.z-'\o»e.!. I cover o
excecd thosa dus you vader this soatrace, wsu wlll dispose of Hvs aucess
agoun? ia conformance withy Coverameanial lastrustiong,

i

undar
meat hrouadsr and iar



-y, LT ‘- \.-l'..r__‘-b.?-

menis. If in the berformance of services ualer

i3 centraci, you assumid tad cusiody of Goverarnent fuads or fake titla
of racord to property of any nature whatsosver and wherewar situala, which
-proneTty has ia facl deon pucchased with nwaies of thr U. S, Goveramens,

ou hareby recogaize and acknowledge the existeaca ol a trust relationsil),.
eitiiar expredsd o coastructive, and you ajres o exscoute whataver docu-
migils muay be raquired by the Governiment to evidenacs this selationsain.

-~

9. Secrecy. Youwill be raquired to keep forever secret thla coatract
and all information which you rmay obt2in by reasoa harcof {urnless releazed
ia writing by the Goverament from such odbligation), wita full knowladya thal .
violation of such secrecy may sudject you to criminal ordsecutioa under the
Esplonags Laws, dated 23 Juno 1343, as :r-nembd and other applicable law
and rsgzulations. o . . o -

10. Instructions. Instructons raccived by you from the Govsrnment ' -
oriefing, training or otherwiss are a part'of this contractand are Incor= :
porated harein, provided that such instructions are no- inconsistent with
the terms hereoi. :

- 11, Urauthorizad Commitments. No promises or commitxents per-
saxn‘.ng to righis, privileges oxr benafils other than those expr=33ly stipulatec
in wiiling in thls agreement or any amendment thersto shall dbe a.ndlng on

the Government., . . .
12. Term. This contractis effective as of 4 July 1965 _ , and :shili_

continue tua.ca ter for a period of two {2) yea‘::l unless sooaev term xinated: .

e

(a) Lpon sixty (50) days® acheal notica by oith ar‘y here to. or

g,

(b) Upon '\ct\.al notice to you in the event the xest.lta of an xm.:ully
- required medlcal ¢ramination are daterminsd by this orczm...a.ion
" ‘to be unsatisfactory, or- '

{c) Without prior notice by tha Governmsnt, in the-eventofa
breach of this conlract by your viclation of the security srovisions
hersof or by your otharwisa renderiag yoursslf umavailable for
accaptable service. : :

Vot e A gt gy

o arn g

< . - . .- . 4

Subjact to the availability ol a po.oo*nqons. this agreemeat may be extendad.

vpon rotice from tas CGoverame In the evant of »olz.nnry ermirnatisnon |
- 1
13

‘your pari or termination for cause by *he Covernment prior to tke expiration!
of thisz agreament o 2ay re'xc"nl thereof, you will not be eniiflad to relurn |

fravel expenses to the Uaited Siates. Terminatica of this ag-sement will
ro! rclease you {from the oohgat:ona oi 2ny sscurity oath you rmay be requirted

to taks -
' NITZD STATZES GCYERNMENT

57 __DHL

Coatraciag Gilicer
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